ERIC L. HOUSEHOLDER STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA SAMANTHA WILLIS
CABINET SECRETARY DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION PURCHASING DIRECTOR
PURCHASING DIVISION

WEST VIRGINIA STATE AGENCY FOR SURPLUS PROPERTY

TO: Legislative Auditor

FROM: Samantha Willis, State Purchasing Director

DATE: January 16, 2025
SUBJECT: Semi-Annual Report of Commodities Sold to Eligible Organizations
Pursuant to Article 5A-3-45 of the West Virginia Code, I am submitting a semi-annual report of
all commodities sold to eligible organizations on behalf of the West Virginia State Agency for
Surplus Property.
The report herein covers the period of July 1, 2024, to Dec. 31, 2024, noting the information

required above. Should you have any questions or need additional information regarding this
report, please call me at 304-558-0492 or email me at Samantha. L. Willis@wv.gov.

Sincerely, / i T

RRANIS

Samantha Willis, Director & General Counsel
West Virginia Purchasing Division

SLW:ssk

2700 CHARLES AVENUE  DUNBAR, WEST VIRGINIA 25064 « (304) 766-2626 » FAX: (304) 766-2631

WVSurplus.gov
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